

## **Resolution ICC-ASP/1/Res.7**

*Adopted at the 3rd plenary meeting, on 9 September 2002, by consensus*

### **ICC-ASP/1/Res.7**

#### **Procedure for the nomination and election of members of the Board of Directors of the Trust Fund for the benefit of victims**

*The Assembly of States Parties,*

*Bearing in mind its resolution establishing a Board of Directors of the Trust Fund for the benefit of victims,*

*Mindful of the Rules of Procedure of the Assembly of States Parties,*

*Approves the following procedure for the election of members of the Board of Directors:*

#### **A**

##### **Nomination of candidates**

1. The Secretariat of the Assembly of States Parties shall circulate through diplomatic channels the invitations for nominations of members of the Board of Directors. The invitations shall specify that the candidates be of high moral character, impartiality and integrity and have competence in the assistance to victims of serious crimes.
2. States Parties shall nominate candidates during the nomination period, which shall be fixed by the Bureau of the Assembly of States Parties.
3. Nominations submitted before or after the nomination period shall not be considered.
4. If at the end of the nomination period the number of candidates remains less than the number of seats, the President of the Assembly of States Parties shall extend the nomination period.
5. States Parties to the Statute shall communicate nominations for the election of the members of the Board of Directors through diplomatic channels to the Secretariat of the Assembly of States Parties.
6. Each nomination shall specify how the candidate fulfils the requirements of paragraph 1 above.
7. The Secretariat of the Assembly of States Parties shall prepare a list in English alphabetical order of all persons thus nominated, with accompanying documents, and shall circulate it to States Parties through diplomatic channels.

#### **B**

##### **Distribution of seats**

8. Bearing in mind the requirements of paragraph 3 of the annex to the resolution establishing the Board of Directors, the distribution of seats on the Board shall be as follows:

- African States, one seat;
- Asian States, one seat;
- Eastern European States, one seat;
- Group of Latin American and Caribbean States, one seat;
- Western European and Other States, one seat.

## **C**

### **Election of members of the Board of Directors**

9. The election of members of the Board of Directors shall be a matter of substance, and subject to the provisions of article 112, paragraph 7 (a), of the Statute.

10. Every effort shall be made to elect the members of the Board by consensus. In the absence of consensus, the election shall be by secret ballot. This requirement may be dispensed with if the number of candidates corresponds to the number of seats to be filled, or in respect of candidates endorsed by the respective regional groups, unless a delegation specifically requests a vote on a given election.

11. In the event of a tie for a remaining seat, there shall be a restricted ballot limited to those candidates who have obtained an equal number of votes.

12. The persons elected shall be the candidate from each group who obtains the highest number of votes and a two-thirds majority of States Parties present and voting, provided that an absolute majority of the States Parties constitutes the quorum for voting.